
B 11  
ERNSTEIN REDO & SAVITSKY PC 
February 12, 2025 

FedEx
Manhattan Community Board No. 8 
505 Park Avenue 
Suite 620 
New York, New York 10022 
Attention: Will Brightbill, District Manager 

Re: 945 Madison Restaurant Venture LLC 
945 Madison Avenue 
New York, New York 10021 

Dear Will: 

I am proving the statutory Thirty-day notice of intention to fil
an on-premises liquor license and temporary retail permit for 
the New York State Liquor Authority for 945 Madison Restau

The space was previously operated by the Whitney Muse
restaurant liquor license from 1995 to 2016. The space was th
Metropolitan Museum of Art and Tourbillon 75 LLC dba
restaurant liquor license from 2016 to 2020. 945 Madison
operating as a museum since 1966. 

Please place the applications on the March 4, 2025 agenda. 

Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 

Jules Vigh 

Jules Vigh 
Paralegal 

Enclosure 

-ATTORNEYS AT LAW-  
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